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Xin Yu  (LKK Auto)

From: Xin Yu  (LKK Auto)
Sent: Friday, March 17, 2023 11:58 AM
To: Jacqueline Tan; SUR
Cc: Tan Kah Leong
Subject: RE: Enquiry on MV for vehicle SNK4444C- D.O.A: 15/03/2023 Ref: SNM23D201973/C01

Dear Jacqueline, 
 
The MV of SNK 4444C is $25,500 - $26,500 as at Mar 2023. 
 
Best Regards, 

Xin Yu | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | fax: 6256-4315 | email: xinyu@lkkauto.com / sur@lkkauto.com 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Jacqueline Tan <jacqueline.tan@sg.cntaiping.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2023 5:35 PM 
To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Subject: Enquiry on MV for vehicle SNK4444C- D.O.A: 15/03/2023 Ref: SNM23D201973/C01 
 
Dear LKK, 
 
Please advise MV at time of loss for this vehicle SBL8686G. 
 
Regards, 
Jacqueline Tan 
Senior Executive 
Claims Department 
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909   
Tel: (65) 6389 6116 |   F: (65) 6224 7175 
 


